From: Adams, Jennifer

To: Canola, Eileen

Cc: Farris, Gregg; Blankenbeckler, James; Stockdale, Erik; Fernandez, Alison; Bylin, Ann; Johnson, Kris; Majewski,
Janell; Crump, Kit (Donald); Rasmussen, Nels; Barbeau, Kent; Gibson, William; Ahn, Gi-Choul; Lee, Arthur

Subject: BRB File #2026-01 Lake Stevens Sewer District - PM 10 Annexation

Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 2:24:36 PM

Hi Eileen,

Thanks for the opportunity to review the proposed PM 10 Annexation by Lake Stevens Sewer
District. No impacts are anticipated to SWM utility district service boundaries, revenues, or
programs with the proposed Sewer District annexation.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Adams | SWM Project Specialist IV

Snohomish County Conservation and Natural Resources | Surface Water Management
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 303 | Everett, WA 98201

0:425-388-5422 | C: 425-565-1129 | Jennifer. Adams@snoco.org

Sign up to receive SWM news!

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County, are public records and may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)
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